
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Governance and Human Resources 

Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD 
 
 

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 

 
Members of Licensing Sub Committee A are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in 
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 27 August 2015 at 6.30 pm. 
 
 
John Lynch 
Head of Democratic Services 
 
 

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall 

Tel : 020 7527 3068 

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk 

Despatched : 18 August 2015 

 
 
Membership Substitute 
 
Councillor Raphael Andrews (Chair) 
Councillor Nick Wayne (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Angela Picknell 
 

All other members of the Licensing committee 

 
Quorum: is 3 Councillors 
 

 
Welcome :  Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  

Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached. 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

A.  
 

Formal matters 
 

Page 

1.  Introductions and procedure 
 

 

2.  Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.  Declarations of substitute members 
 

 

4.  Declarations of interest 
 

 

 If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business: 
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes 
apparent; 

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.   

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item. 
 
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the 
discussion and vote on the item. 
 

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union. 

(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you 
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and 
the council. 

(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 

(e)  Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 
longer. 

(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest. 

 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place 
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the 
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.   

 
This applies to all members present at the meeting. 
 

 

5.  Order of Business 
 

 

6.  Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 

1 - 4 

B.  
 

Items for Decision 
 

Page 

1.  Oktoberfest, Caledonian Road, Market Road, N7 - Application for a new 
premises licence 

5 – 204 
Holloway 



 
 
 

 

2.  Passengers, 19 Green Lanes, N16 9BS - Application for a new premises 
licence 
 

205 – 248 
Mildmay 

3.  Pizza Takeaway, Unit A, Charles Morton Court, 37 Green Lanes, N16 9BS 
- Application for a new premises licence 
 

249 – 274 
Mildmay 

4.  Addis Ababa, 192 Seven Sisters Road, N4 3NX - Premises licence review 
 

275 – 336 
Finsbury Pk 

C.  
 

Urgent non-exempt items 
 

 

 Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered 
urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will 
be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes. 
 

 

D.  
 

Exclusion of public and press 
 

 

 To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the 
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or 
confidential information within the terms of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the 
press and public during discussion thereof. 
 

 

E.  
 

Urgent Exempt Items (if any) 
 

 

 Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently 
by reason of special circumstances.  The reasons for urgency will be 
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

 
 



 
 
 

 
ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -   
  
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE  
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

  
INTRODUCTION TIME 

GUIDE 
1)  The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee, 
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given 
permission to appear) to introduce themselves. 

 

  
2)  The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed 
below. 

 

  
CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:  
  
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers.  All parties should use this time to present a 
summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report. 

 

  
3)  The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations. 
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions. 

 

  
4)  Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 
requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
5)  The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.  
  
6)  Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points requested 
by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
7)  The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.  
  
8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 
points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
9)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.  
 
10)  If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy. 

 

 
11)  The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations     
given above. 

 

 
CASE SUMMARIES 

 

  
12)  Responsible Authorities 2 
13)  Interested parties mins 
14)  Applicant each 
  

DELIBERATION AND DECISION  
 
15)  The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision.  The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will 
remain with the Sub-Committee. 

 

 
16)  If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or 
clarification. 

 

 
17)  The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the 
licence.  All parties will be informed of the decision in writing. 

 

 
 



 
 
 

ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -   
  
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE  
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

  
INTRODUCTION TIME 

GUIDE 
1)  The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee, 
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given 
permission to appear) to introduce themselves. 

 

  
2)  The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed 
below. 

 

  
CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:  
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers.  All parties should use this time to present a 
summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report. 

 

  
3)  The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations. 
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions. 

 

  
4)  The applicant (interested party of responsible authority to present the key points of their 
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the 
Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
5)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicant (interested party or responsible authority) on matters 
arising from their submission. 

 

  
6)  Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the 
Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
7)  The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) on 
matters arising from their submission. 

 

  
8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 
points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
9)  The Sub-Committee to question the licensee on matters arising from their submission.  
 
10)  If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy. 

 

 
11)  The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations     
given above. 

 

 
CASE SUMMARIES 

 

  
12)  Applicant 2 
13)  Other representatives mins 
14)  Licensee each 
  

DELIBERATION AND DECISION  
 
15)  The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision.  The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will 
remain with the Sub-Committee. 

 

 
16)  If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or 
clarification. 

 

 
17)  The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the 
licence.  All parties will be informed of the decision in writing. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

37 
 

London Borough of Islington 
 

Licensing Sub Committee A -  14 July 2015 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A held at Committee Room 4, Town Hall, 
Upper Street, N1 2UD on  14 July 2015 at 6.30 pm. 

 
 

Present: Councillors: Angela Picknell, Alex Diner (Item B1) and Satnam Gill  
Raphael Andrews (Item B2). 

 
Alex Diner in the Chair (Item B1) 

Raphael Andrews in the Chair (Item B2) 
 

 

62 INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Item A1) 
Councillor Diner welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked members and officers to 
introduce themselves. 
 

63 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2) 
Apologies were received from Councillor Nick Wayne. 
 

64 DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3) 
Councillor Gill substituted for Councillor Wayne.  Councillor Diner substituted for Councillor 
Andrews for Item B1 – St Luke’s Community Centre. 
 

65 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4) 
None. 
 

66 ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5) 
The order of business was as the agenda. 
 

67 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Item A6) 
RESOLVED 
That the minutes of the meeting held on the 12 May 2015 be confirmed as a correct record 
of proceedings and the Chair be authorised to sign them. 
 

68 ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY CENTRE, 90 CENTRAL STREET, LONDON, EC1V 8AJ - 
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE (Item B1) 
The licensing officer reported that this was a new licence application following substantial 
refurbishment.  The hours and activities applied for were the same as the previous licence 
except that the sale of alcohol was to start one hour later.  The police and noise conditions 
had been agreed by the applicant. 
 
The applicant reported that the community centre offered a range of services for local 
residents including a café, a lunch club and had space for weddings and other events. They 
required a licence for the sale of alcohol for these events.  They had strict rules and 
conditions, had good relations with neighbours and had received very few complaints.   
 
In response to questions it was noted that rooms for events were leased to local residents 
within the Cripplegate geographical area.  Staff drinking would not be tolerated and such 
issues would not have occurred in the last two years.  Sub-letting would not be something 
that the centre would wish to do.  Food was available with alcohol.  This was to be a 
community centre and not a drinking club.  The café terrace was cleared by 9pm. 

Page 1

Agenda Item A6



Licensing Sub Committee A -  14 July 2015 
 

38 
 

 
RESOLVED 
a) That the application for a new premises licence in respect of St Luke’s Community 
Centre, 90 Central Street, EC1V 8AJ to allow:- 

i) The sale of alcohol, Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 23:00. 

ii) The performance of plays, Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 23:00 and on Sundays 
from 12:00 to 22:30. 

iii) The showing of films, Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 23:00 and on Sundays from 
12:00 to 22:30. 

iv) Indoor sports, Monday to Saturday from 09:00 to 23:00 and on Sundays from 09:00 to 
22:30. 

v) Live music, Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 23:00 and on Sundays from 12:00 to 
22:30. 

vi) Recorded music from Monday to Saturday from 07:00 to 23:00 and on Sundays from 
09:00 to 22:30. 

vii) Performance of dancing, Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 23:00 and on Sundays from 
12:00 to 22:30. 

Opening hours Monday to Saturday from 07:00 to 23:30 and Sunday 07:00 to 23:00. 

b) Conditions as outlined in appendix 4 as detailed on pages 54 and 55 of the agenda with 
the following amendment shall be applied to the licence. 
 
Condition 23 to read.  The premises garden on the ground floor will be closed and be 
cleared of patrons by 20:00 hours. The café terrace on the first floor (facing the road) will be 
closed and cleared of smokers by 21:00 hours.  The garden on the ground floor can be 
used as a smoking area for patrons up to 23:00 hours. (22:30 on a Sunday) and monitored 
by the Centre’s staff for noise nuisance caused by patrons.  Patrons should be asked to 
leave these areas if they are persistently noisy. 
 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material 
including the representations made by the residents. The Sub-Committee reached the 
decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, and its 
regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.  
 
The Sub-Committee took into consideration Licensing Policy 2.  The premises fall under the 
Bunhill and Clerkenwell cumulative impact area.  Licensing policy 2 creates a rebuttable 
presumption that applications for new premises licences that are likely to add to the existing 
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless an applicant can demonstrate why the 
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact 
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that the premises currently held a licence but had undergone a 
refurbishment so a new licence was sought with similar hours and activities.  The sale of 
alcohol for the new licence commenced one hour later than the previous licence. 
 
The Sub-Committee heard evidence from the applicant that the community centre offered a 
range of services for the community including a café and lunch club and a licence for 
alcohol was required for this reason and for weddings and other events at the premises.  
The centre had strict rules and conditions for hirers.  
 

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee A -  14 July 2015 
 

39 
 

In relation to the representations made by the residents, the applicant said that he had been 
shocked to read them as there had been no recent complaints. The catering manager 
confirmed that there had been no such problems while she had been managing the facilities 
and believed that these referred to historic incidents. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that the café terrace was cleared by 9pm. However, the Sub-
Committee was concerned about possible nuisance from the use of the café terrace by 
smokers until closing time and therefore amended condition 23 to clear the terrace of 
smokers by 9pm. 
 
The Sub-Committee were satisfied that, with the additional conditions agreed with the police 
and the noise team and the amended condition about the use of the café terrace, the 
application was unlikely to add to the existing cumulative impact in the area and that was 
proportionate and in the public interest to grant the licence. 
 

69 ASIAN AND EURO DELI, 599 HOLLOWAY ROAD, N19 4DJ - APPLICATION FOR A 
NEW PREMISES LICENCE (Item B2) 
The licensing officer tabled the responses received from interested parties in response to a 
letter sent by the applicant.  These would be interleaved with the agenda papers. It was 
noted that an email had been sent from Councillor Burgess proposing two conditions; 
alcohol should only be sold with food and that there should be a cleaning regime for the 
alleyway. 
 
The applicant’s representative reported that that a dedicated mini cab service would be 
available and was happy to check and clean the alleyway four times a day and provide litter 
bins.  Conditions had been agreed, including the police and noise conditions. It was 
considered that the landlord may be able to lock the passageway so the problems regarding 
litter would be solved.  It was reported that the licensing objectives would be upheld.  The 
premises did not have late hours and there would be no late night refreshment on Sundays.  
 
In response to questions it was noted that there would be six people seated inside the 
premises and two people outside if permitted.  The applicant would display notices asking 
customers not to cause a nuisance to neighbours.  The deli would have a fridge and food 
would be heated in the microwave.  Meals would be purchased from a wholesaler.  A 
personal licence had been applied for.  There would be training for staff. The opening hours 
were 7am but alcohol would not be sold until 10am. 
 
In summary the applicant’s representative stated that the deli would bring a positive impact 
to the area and there was the power of the review of the licence if there were any problems. 
 
RESOLVED 
a) That the application for a new premises licence in respect of Asian and Euro Deli, 599 
Holloway Road, N19 4DJ be granted:- 
 
viii) To permit the premises to sell alcohol, on and off supplies, from Monday to Saturday 

from 10:00 until 23:00. 
ix) To allow the provision of late night refreshment from Monday to Saturday from 23:00 

until 23:30. 
 

Opening hours to be from 07:00 until 23:30 Monday to Saturday and from 07:00 until 22:30 
on Sunday. 
 
b) Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 89 to 91 of the agenda with 

the following amendments shall be applied to the licence. 
 

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee A -  14 July 2015 
 

40 
 

 Conditions 5, 6, 8, 14 and 24 shall be deleted. 

 The passageway shall be checked and cleaned four times a day. 

 Any outside tables and chairs shall be cleared by 20:00 hours. 
 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material. 
The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act 
2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy.  
 
The Sub-Committee took into consideration Licensing Policy 2.  The premises fall under the 
Holloway and Finsbury Park cumulative impact area.  Licensing policy 2 creates a 
rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises licences that are likely to add to 
the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless an applicant can 
demonstrate why the operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative 
impact or otherwise impact adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that objectors had sent in responses to a letter sent from the 
applicant which stated that they were mainly happy with the restrictions proposed for the 
premises licence.  A representation from a ward councillor asked that the alcohol should be 
served only with food and there should be a cleaning regime for the alleyway.  Conditions 
had been agreed with the police and the noise team.   
 
The Sub-Committee noted that this was to be a deli with seating for 6 persons inside the 
premises and space for a further two chairs outside the premises.  The Sub-Committee 
noted that the applicant had agreed with the police conditions which stated that alcohol 
would only be available to a person seated taking a table meal and off sales would only be 
supplied with a take away meal. 
 
The applicant stated that they agreed with all the proposed conditions and stated they 
would check and clean the passageway four times a day.  They also considered that the 
landlord may be able to lock the passageway which would resolve the problem of litter.  
This was not an application for late licence.    
 
The Sub-Committee concluded that with the additional conditions agreed there was unlikely 
to be an adverse impact on the licensing objectives nor would the grant of the licence add to 
the cumulative impact in the area.  The premises were small, had operating hours specified 
in licensing policy 8 and the Sub-Committee was satisfied that the deli was not alcohol led 
and was therefore exceptional within licensing policy 2. 
 
 
 
 

 The meeting ended at 7.35 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHAIR 
 

Page 4



Page 5

Agenda Item B1



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 205

Agenda Item B2



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249

Agenda Item B3



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 275

Agenda Item B4



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336


	Agenda
	A6 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	B1 Oktoberfest, Caledonian Road, Market Road, N7 - Application for a new premises licence
	B2 Passengers, 19 Green Lanes, N16 9BS - Application for a new premises licence
	B3 Pizza Takeaway, Unit A, Charles Morton Court, 37 Green Lanes, N16 9BS - Application for a new premises licence
	B4 Addis Ababa, 192 Seven Sisters Road, N4 3NX - Premises licence review

